From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 2:24 PM
To: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate

Cc: J. Stuart

Subject: Fwd: Email 2 of ROConLTO files
Attachments: ROConLTO BiOp Figures 1-15.docx

Kristin, sharing FYI

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov>

Date: Tue, Mar 26,2019 at 10:05 AM

Subject: Email 2 of ROConLTO files

To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <Barbara.Byrne@noaa.gov>, Cathy Marcinkevage
<Cathy.Marcinkevage@noaa.gov>, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov>, Howard Brown
<howard.brown@noaa.gov>

Here is the second file containing figures.

Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.
Fishery Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814-4706

Office: 916-930-3607
J.Stuart@noaa.gov

@anm&m&s

Y ldhn

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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